From: Russell, Marguerite (UTC) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 8:16 AM
To: 'Kopta, Greg'; lisa.anderl@qwest.com
Cc: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Subject: RE: Docket UT-083041 - supplemental filings

Good morning.  Yes, Monday would be fine, but please keep in mind that the documents are still on the RMS and fully searchable until you withdraw them and resubmit as confidential.

Thank you for keeping me apprised.

Marguerite E. Friedlander

Administrative Law Judge

From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM] 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 3:16 PM
To: lisa.anderl@qwest.com; Russell, Marguerite (UTC)
Subject: Re: Docket UT-083041 - supplemental filings

Yes, I am still out of the office. Charter joins in this request. Thank you, your honor.

Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101 
Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com 

-------------------------- 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 


From: Anderl, Lisa 
To: 'MRussell@wutc.wa.gov' ; Kopta, Greg 
Sent: Mon Dec 22 14:43:23 2008
Subject: RE: Docket UT-083041 - supplemental filings 
Judge Friedlander – during the hearings last week, Qwest committed to file some revised exhibits to reflect confidential designations.  In addition, Qwest and Charter committed to get back to you regarding the briefing schedule.  I think that both commitments have been impacted by the bad weather.  Today is my first day back in the office and I do not have support staff.  May we postpone both deadlines until no later than next Monday?  

Lisa A. Anderl
Associate General Counsel
Qwest Regulatory Law Department
206-345-1574


From: MRussell@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MRussell@wutc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 10:41 AM
To: XUT-083041_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: FW: Docket UT-083041; Charter Witness and Exhibit Lists
Good morning,

The email I received from Charter only contains the testimony of Tom Degnan.  There are no other attachments, and I still haven’t received Charter’s witness and exhibit lists.  Please send these as soon as possible.  Thank you.

Marguerite E. Friedlander

Administrative Law Judge

From: Kopta, Greg [mailto:GregKopta@DWT.COM] 
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 5:14 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: Halm, K.C.; Anderl, Lisa; Topp, Jason; Dethlefs, Thomas; PPhipps@QSIConsulting.com; TGates@QSIConsulting.com; Russell, Marguerite (UTC)
Subject: RE: Docket UT-083041; Charter Witness and Exhibit Lists

The Word version of the testimony insert for Tom Degnan included in my earlier message was corrupted.  Please substitute the enclosed Word document instead.  I apologize for any confusion.
<<Tom Degnan Testimony Introduction.docx>> 
Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101 
Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com 

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C. 

_____________________________________________ 
From:   Kopta, Greg  
Sent:   Friday, December 12, 2008 4:30 PM 
To:     'records@wutc.wa.gov' 
Cc:     Halm, K.C.; 'Anderl, Lisa'; 'Topp, Jason'; 'Dethlefs, Thomas'; 'PPhipps@QSIConsulting.com'; 'TGates@QSIConsulting.com'; 'Russell, Marguerite (UTC)'
Subject:        Docket UT-083041; Charter Witness and Exhibit Lists 

Enclosed are electronic copies of a letter with Charter's list of witnesses and cross-examination time estimates for Qwest witnesses, testimony insert for Tom Degnan, list of Charter exhibits, list of Charter cross-examination exhibits, the Charter cross-examination exhibits, and signed exhibits to the protective order on behalf of Michael Moore.  A single confidential cross-examination exhibit will be sent under separate cover.  The original and 3 hard copies of all documents will be sent to the Commission via FedEx for delivery on Monday.  Please contact me if you have any questions about this filing.
 << File: Letter -- Charter Witness List and X-Exam Exhibits.DOC >>   << File: Charter Exhibit List.DOC >>   << File: Charter Cross Exhibit List.DOC >>  << File: Charter Exhibit List.pdf >>   << File: Charter - Exh. - Tom Degnan Background.pdf >>   << File: Charter  Cross Exhibit List.pdf >>   << File: Easton Cross (Qwest DR Responses) Public.pdf >>   << File: MN PUC Exhibit.pdf >>   << File: UTC Exhibit.PDF >>   << File: Selected CFRs.pdf >>   << File: Washington Map.pdf >>   << File: Weinstein Cross.pdf >>  << File: Albersheim Cross.pdf >>  << File: Linse Cross.pdf >>  << File: Docket UT-083041 M. Moore - Exh. A & C - to Protective Ord.PDF >>  << File: Docket UT-083041 Ltr. to WUTC.pdf >>   << File: Degnan Testimony Insert.DOC >> 
Gregory J. Kopta | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA 98101 
Tel: (206) 757-8079 | Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email: gregkopta@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com 

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C. 

